From: Theresa Mueller
Sent: 8/17/2012 2:27:39 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Johnson, Catherine A. (catherine johnson@cpuc.ca.gov); Craig Bettencourt
(cbettencourt@prager.com); Austin Yang (Austin.Yang@sfgov.org); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Soto, Jesus (SVP)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J81K); Paull, Karen P.
(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov); Gruen, Darryl (darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov); Morris,
Harvey Y. (harvey. morris@cpuc.ca.gov); Malkin, Joseph M. (jmalkin@orrick.com);
Connie Jackson (Clackson@sanbruno.ca.gov); Reiger, J. Jason
(Jonathan.Reiger@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); marcel@turn.org
(marcel@turn.org); Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); Cagen, Robert
(robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov); Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Foss,
Travis (travis.foss@cpuc.ca.gov); Tom Long (tlong@turn.org); Berdge, Patrick S.
(patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov); SBNeg (SBNeg@cpuc.ca.gov); Steven Meyers
(smeyers@meyersnave.com)

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: *Confidential: RE: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Everyone--We are trying to confirm the availability of the large room we used before, room 201, for 3-5
on 8/21. We have reserved a smaller room--234--in case you want to use it. Some of you have been in

that room before.

Theresa L. Mueller

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4640 (Tel)

(415) 554-4763 (Fax)
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and subject {0 the attorney client and attorney work product
privileges. If you have received this message inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

From: "Cooke, Michelle" <michelle.cocke@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Tom Long <tlong@turn.org>, "Malkin, Joseph M." <jmalkin@orrick.com>
Ce: "Morris, Harvey Y." <harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Berdge, Patrick S." <patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cagen, Robert"

<robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov=>, "Foss, Travis" <travis.foss@cpuc.ca.gov=>, "Gruen, Darryl" <darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov=>, "Johnson,
Catherine A." <catherine.johnson@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Reiger, J. Jason" <Jonathan.Reiger@cpuc.ca.gov>, SBNeg
<SBNeg@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Serizawa, Linda" <linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov>, Connie Jackson <CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov>,
Craig Bettencourt <cbettencourt@prager.com>, Steven Meyers <smeyers@meyersnave.com>, Austin Yang
<Austin.Yang@sfgov.org>, "Theresa Mueller" <Theresa.Mueller@sfgov.org>, "Pocta, Robert M." <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Paull, Karen P." <karen.pauli@cpuc.ca.gov>, "marcel@turn.org" <marcel@turn.org>, "TEB3@pge.com" <TEB3@pge.com>,
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"Soto, Jesus (SVP)" <J81K@pge.com>, "JKY1@PGE.COM" <JKY 1@pge.com>, "PGE Cherry, Brian" <bkc7 @pge.com>,
"Horner, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com>
Date: 08/17/2012 12:33 PM

Subject: RE: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Tom- we've been trying to find a location at City Hall or CPUC and I'll keep trying, but so far we haven't
found any other options.
Michelle

From: Tom Long [tlong@turn.org]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 12:03 PM

To: Malkin, Joseph M.

Cc: Cooke, Michelle; Morris, Harvey Y.; Berdge, Patrick S.; Cagen, Robert; Foss, Travis; Gruen, Darryl;
Johnson, Catherine A.; Reiger, J. Jason; SBNeg; Serizawa, Linda; Connie Jackson; Craig Bettencourt;
Steven Meyers; Austin Yang; Theresa Mueller; Pocta, Robert M.; Paull, Karen P.; marcel@turn.org;
TEB3@pge.com; Soto, Jesus (SVP); JKY1@PGE.COM; PGE Cherry, Brian; Horner, Trina

Subject: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion

All-
Can we do this at the CPUC or City Hall?
Tom

Tom Long
Legal Director
The Utility Reform Network (TURN)

tong@turn.org
(415) 929-8876 x303

On Aug 17, 2012, at 11:48 AM, Malkin, Joseph M. wrote:

When: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Orrick, 405 Howard Street (at First), 10th Floor

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Erokroknokrokaknoknoknokaok

Please let me know who will be attending so | can provide the names to the security guard in the lobby to
expedite your entry.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
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imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/

<Mail Attachment.ics>
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